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July 8, 1986 RECEIVED 

JUL 8 1986 

Mr. David R. Catanach 
O i l Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

"Hand Delivered II 

Re: Yates Petroleum Corporation 
OCD Case 8939 and Case 8940 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

Please enter our appearance i n the above referenced 
cases on behalf of H. L. Brown. I have been advised t h i s 
morning by Mr. Chad Dickerson, attorney for Yates 
Petroleum Corporation, that he w i l l continue the hearing 
for these cases from the July 9th docket to the July 23rd 
docket. 

WTK:ca 

cc: Jim Shaw 
H. L. Brown 
P. 0. Box 2237 
Midland, Texas 79702 

Chad Dickerson, Esq. 
Dickerson, Fisk & Vandiver 
Seventh and Mahone, Suite E 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 


